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- Grant, Peter

"From: Hub, Brad

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2005 3:21 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: FW: Meningitis Information Legislation
Hello Brad!

We appreciate Rep. Kriebich's willingness to draft this legislation. Below is the model
legislation from North Carolina, which we'd like to have drafted for Wisconsin.

While this language could serve as the "base”, there are changes we'd like to make to it.

1.) The information would be provided to children beginning in Grade 5 (and annually
through grade 12).

2.) Delete the reference to "Garrett's Law."

3.) Delete the references to "influenza".

4.) The new law would be effective for the first school year after being signed into law.
5.) 1If this can be met thru electronic delivery it would be satisfactory.

Here is the base language:

GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA

SESSTON--2003

SENATE BILIL 444

RATIFIED BILL

AN ACT TO ensure that educational materials are provided so that schools provide
information to parents and guardians concerning meningococcal meningitis and influenza and
their vaccines.

The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:

SECTION 1. This act shall be known as "Garrett's Law".

SECTION 2. G.S. 115C47 is amended by adding a new subdivision to read:

"(44) To Ensure that Schools Provide Information Concerning Meningococcal Meningitis and
Influenza and Their Vaccines. - Local boards of education shall ensure that schools
provide parents and guardians with information about meningococcal meningitis and
influenza and their vaccines at the beginning of every school year. This information shall
include the causes, symptoms, and how meningococcal meningitis and influenza are spread
and the places where parents and guardians may obtain additional information and
vaccinations for their children.”

SECTION 3. G.S. 115C238.29F(a) reads as rewritten:

"(a) Health and Safety Standards. - A charter school shall meet the same health and safety
requirements required of a local school administrative unit. The Department of Public
Instruction shall ensure that charter schools provide parents and guardians with
information about meningococcal meningitis and influenza and their vaccines at the
beginning of every school year. This information shall include the causes, symptoms, and
how meningococcal meningitis and influenza are spread and the places where parents and
guardians may obtain additional information and vaccinations for their children.”

SECTION 4. G.S. 115C548 reads as rewritten:

"S 115C548. Attendance; health and safety regulations.

Each private church school or school of religious charter shall make, and maintain annual
attendance and disease immunization records for each pupil enrclled and regularly
attending classes. Attendance by a child at any school to which this Part relates and
which complies with this Part shall satisfy the requirements of compulsory school

1




" . atténdance: Provided, however, that such attendance so long as the school operates on a
reqular schedule, excluding reasonable holidays and vacations, during at least nine
calendar months of the year. Each school shall be subject to reasonable fire, health and
'safety inspections by State, county and municipal authorities as required by law. —
The Division of Nonpublic Education, Department of Administration, shall ensure that :
materials are provided to these schools so that they can provide parents and guardians
with information about meningococcal meningitis and influenza and their vaccines at the
beginning of every school year. This information may be provided electronically or on the
Division's Web page. This information shall include the causes, symptoms, and how
meningococcal meningitis and influenza are spread and the places where parents and
guardians may obtain additional information and vaccinations for their children.”
SECTION 5. G.S. 115C556 reads as rewritten:

"§ 115C556. Attendance; health and safety regulations.

Each qualified nonpublic school shall make, and maintain annual attendance and disease
immuntzation records for each pupil enrolled and regularly attending classes. Attendance
by a child at any school to which this Part relates and which complies with this Part
shall satisfy the requirements of compulsory school attendance: Provided, however, that
such attendance so long as the school operates on a regular schedule, excluding reasonable
holidays and vacations, during at least nine calendar months of the year. Each school
shall be subject to reasonable fire, health and safety inspections by State, county and
municipal authorities as required by law.

The Division of Nonpublic Education, Department of Administration, shall ensure that
materials are provided to each gualified nonpublic school so that the school can provide
parents and guardians with information about meningococcal meningitis and influenza and
their vaccines at the beginning of every school year. This information may be provided
electronically or on the Division's Web page. This information shall include the causes,
symptoms, and how meningococcal meningitis and influenza are spread and the places where
parents and guardians may obtain additional information and vaccinations for their
children."

SECTION 6. G.S. 115C565 reads as rewritten:

"§ 115C565. Requirements exclusive.

No school which complies with this Part shall be subject to any other provision of law
relating to education except reguirements of law respecting immunization. The Division of
Nonpublic Education, Department of Administration, shall provide to home schools
‘information about meningococcal meningitis and influenza and their vaccines. This
information may be provided electronically or on the Division's Web page. The information
shall include the causes, symptoms, and how meningococcal meningitis and influenza are
spread and the places where parents and guardians may obtain additional information and
vaccinations for their children.”

SECTION 7. The Division of Public Health, Department of Health and Human Services, shall
make available sample educational materials that can be provided to parents and guardians.
The Division shall provide these materials to (i) local school administrative units for
public schools other than charter schools, (ii) the Department of Public Instruction for
~charter schools, and (iii) the Division of Nonpublic Education, Department of
Administration, for nonpublic schools including home schools. These materials may be
provided electronically.

SECTION 8. This act becomes effective July 1, 2004, beginning with the 20042005 school
year.

In the General Assembly read three times and ratified this the 8th day of July, 2004.

E
!
!

A

Beverly E. Perdue
President of the Senate

Richard T. Morgan
Speaker of the House of Representatives

Michael F. Easley
Governor :
Approved .m. this day of , 2004
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. Grant, Peter

"From: Hub, Brad

Sent; Thursday, April 28, 2005 8:40 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: First Draft Revisions

Subject: First Draft
Hi Peter,
Just a couple simple revisions for you!

Brad Hub

My only revision would be on Pg 2, Line 6: Would like it to read,
"about the disease and the availability, effectiveness, and risks of associated vaccines
for this disease.”
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AN ACmend 118.07 (title); and #o create 118.07 (3) of the statutes; relating

to: providing information about meningococcal disease tc) parents of pupils in

grades 5 to 12.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Burealié

This bill directs each school board and the governing body of each private school
and charter school annually to provide to the parents and guar&éans of pupils
enrolled in grades 5 to 12 in the school district or school with information about
meningococcal disease, including the causes and symptoms of the disease, how it is
spread, and how to obtain additional information about the disease and\vaccinations
against the disease.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 118.07 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

118.07 (title) Safety Health and safety requirements.

SECTION 2. 118.07 (3) of the statutes is created to read:



. Grant, Peter

‘From: Hub, Brad

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 9:24 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: FW: Tom -- here's the draft

Hello Peter,

> I think we need additional work on the electronic notification part.

>

> I think we want DPI to post the materials on their website, schools could then download
the info and then provide it to parents, as a hand out.
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BfLL SECTION 2

governing body of each private school and each charter school shall provide the

parents and guardians of pupils enrolled in grades 5 to 12 in the school district or

SEcTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to the first school year beginning after the effective
date of this subsection.

(END)



2005 - 2006 Legislature LRB-2579/2

BILL - be dgpat f@é&% | 53‘”‘ Lot N g mon 2
/ i E‘%‘% el ofe
1 Ai;/the begmn;gl;g oT”every school year, ea&h school board ,aﬁﬂhfﬁ'é\l
2 ’ %
; )
4
5 symptoms of the disease, how it is spread, and how to obtain additional information
6 about the disease and the availability, effectiveness, and risks of vaccinations
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Message Page 1 of 1

"~ Hub, Brad

From: Fonfara, Tom J. [TF2@quarles.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 8:09 AM
To: Hub, Brad

Subject: Meningitis Bill...second draft revisions

Importance: High

Brad,

Here are my revisions to 2nd draft....The goal is to give options how the information should be availabie
from the Department of Public Instruction, but not give Internet option for schools to only post info on web.
The info from schools to parents should be disseminated hard copy, not simply by posting on a site (which
nobody will likely look at).

Under Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau:
This bill directs the Department of Public Instruction to_make available, either by posting it on Internet site
or through hard copy distribution, information.....

Under 118.07 (3):
Line 1: The department must make available, either by posting it on Internet site or through hard copy,
information about.....

Line 6: private school and each charter school shall distribute to parents ....

Line 8/2: Eliminate sentence

Thank you !

05/16/2005
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2005 BILL

AN ACT to amend 118.07 (title); and o create 118.07 (3) of the statutes; relating

to: providing information about meningococcal disease to parents of pupils in

grades 5 to 12.

information about meningococcal disease, including the causes and symptoms of the
disease, how it is spread, and how to obtain additional information about the disease
and the availability, effectiveness, and risks of vaccinations against the disease.
Annually, each school board and each private school must provide the information
to the parents and guardians of pupils enrolled in grades 5 to 12 in the school district
or school.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. ernd dneitin rehoe |

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

spread, and how to obtain additional information about the disease and the
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availability, effectiveness, and risks of vaccinations against the disease. At the
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private school and each charter school shall provide the parents and guardians of

pupils enrolled in grades 5 to 12 in the sch istrict or school with the information. i

10 SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

C w -3 O

11 (1) This act first applies to the first school year beginning after the effective

12 date of this subsection.
|
13 ‘ (END) ;
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2005 BILL

1 AN T to amend 118.07 (title); and ¢o create 118.07 (3) of the statutes; relating

to: providing information about meningococcal disease to parents of pupils in

2
6
} grades  to 12. L
/ A p

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the Department of Public Instruction to distribute to school
districts, private schools, and charter /schools information about meningococcal
disease, including the causes and symptpms of the disease, how it is spread, and how
to obtain additional information about the disease and the availability, effectiveness,
and risks of vaccinations against the digsease. Annually, each school board and each
private school and charter school must [provide the information to the parents and
guardians of pupils enrolled in grades M to 12 in the school district or school.

For further information see the lo¢al fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

.
5

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 118.07 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 118.07 (title) Safety Health and safety requirements.

/} 6 SECTION 2. 118.07 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
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BILL SECTION 2
118.07 (3) The department shall make available to school districts, private
échools, and charter schools information about meningococcal disease, including the
causes and symptoms of the disease, how it is spread, and how to obtain additional
information about the disease and the availability, effectiveness, and risks of
vaccinations against the disease. The department may do so by posting the
information on its Internet site. At the beginning of every school year, each school
board afxd the governing body of each private school and each charter school shall
provide the parents and .guardians of pupils enrolled in grades lf\to 12 in the school
district or school with the information.
SEcTION 3. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to the first school year beginning after the effective
date of this subsection.

(END)
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